## Charles O. Olomofe

Department of Biostatistics and Epidemiology, College of Public health, East Tennessee State University, Johnson City, TN 37614.

olomofec@etsu.edu

**Summary:** 

Highly resourceful, analytical, and service-oriented professional with over 12 years' experience and specialist knowledge of project management and coordination, stakeholder engagement, public health, Monitoring and Evaluation, behaviour change communication and advocacy, livelihood, skills trainings, management trainings, community development assistance and a track record of performing responsibilities efficiently and effectively. Consistently demonstrates entrepreneurship skill, leadership skill, problem solving skill, relationship management skill, diplomatic skills and an ability to work in a fast-paced environment. Known for adding significant value by leveraging on a combination of project management proficiency and practical know-how to influence key stakeholders. Tech-savvy; has an incredible understanding of modern technology and proficiency in the use of Social Media Trends, Internet, Microsoft Office Suite (Word, Excel, Outlook, PowerPoint), and data analysis tools such as SPSS and STATA

**Personal Data:** 

Date of Birth: 3<sup>rd</sup> May,

Place of Birth: Lagos, Nigeria

**Education:** 

Doctor of Public Health – Epidemiology (DrPH)

East Tennessee State University, Johnson City, United States 2021-

Masters of Public Health (MPH)-Public Health and Policy University of

Liverpool, Liverpool, United Kingdom 2019

Fellow West African College of Physicians (FWACP)-West African College of Physician, Lagos, Nigeria 2019

Bachelor of Medicine, Bachelor of Surgery (MBChB)

Obafemi Awolowo University Ile-Ife, Osun State, Nigeria 2008

**Experience:** 

**Graduate Assistant (Assist Faculty Member)**, Community and Behavioral Health Dept, East Tennessee State University, Johnson City, United States Aug 2021-

**Program Manager/Hub Coordinator**, Abt Associates in USAID SHOPS Plus TB Project, Nigeria, March 2020- April2021

**Researcher/Research Trainer/Technical Officer**, Ethics and Research Committee of Federal Teaching Hospital Ido-Ekiti, Nigeria, Nov 2011-Feb 2020

**Local Government Facilitator (LGAF)**, World Health Organization, Ado-Ekiti, Nigeria, Jul 2019- Aug 2019

**Malaria Surveillance, Monitoring and Evaluation Specialist,** Global Fund/Federal Teaching Hospital Ido-Ekiti, Nigeria, Apr 2013-Feb 2020

**LQAS Consultant Polio Vaccination Program,** World Health Organization, Ado-Ekiti, Nigeria, Jan 2016- Aug 2018

**Assesor,** Pneumococcal Conjugate Vaccine (PCV) Program, World Health Organization, Ado-Ekiti, Nigeria, Oct 2015- Dec 2015

**Clinical Team lead, HIV/AIDS Program,** Global Fund/ Federal Teaching Hospital Ido-Ekiti, Nigeria, Jun 2012-Jun 2018

**Resident Doctor,** Community Medicine Dept, Federal Teaching Hospital Ido-Ekiti, Nov 2011-Apr 2019

Medical Officer, St Nicholas Hospital Lagos, Aug 2010-Aug 2011

## **Publications:**

- Knowledge and Risk Perception of Nigerians Towards the Coronavirus Disease (COVID-19). Udomah BF,
   Ashaolu UO, Olomofe CO, Dada OF, Soyemi KV, et al. (2021) Adv Vaccines Vaccin Res, 3(1): 95-108.
- COVID-19 Vaccine: Newspaper Coverage of the Side Effects of the Vaccine in Nigeria. Soyemi VK, Ewedairo O, **Olomofe CO** (2021) J Infect Dis Ther 9:481.
- Predictors of uptake of a potential COVID 19 vaccine among Nigerian adults. Olomofe CO, Soyemi KV, Udomah BF, Owolabi AO, Ajumuka EE, Igbokwe MC, Ashaolu OU, Adeyemi OA, Aremu-Kasumu YB, Dada OF, Ochieze CJ, Fayemi OB, Ologunde KW, Popoola GO, Ariyo OE. J V accines Vaccin, 2021; 12 (1): 1-8
- The prevalence and determinants of helmet use amongst commercial motorcyclist in Ido-Osi local government area. Adewoye KR, Aremu SK, **Olomofe CO**, Adeniyi MA, Agbana RD, Abioye OO, and Issa YF. Archives of Environmental and Occupational health 2019. DOI:10.1080/19338244.2019.1673692
- Early sexual debut: Prevalence and risk factors among secondary school students in Ido-Ekiti, Ekiti state, South-West Nigeria. Durowade KA, Babatunde OA, Omokanye LO, Elegbede OE, Ayodele LM, Adewoye KR, Adetokunbo S, Olomofe CO, Fawole AA, Adebola OE, Olaniyan TO. Afri Health Sci. 2017;17(3):614-622. https://dx.doi.org/10.4314/ahs.v17i3.3.
- Barriers to Contraceptive Uptake among Women Reproductive Age in a Semi-Urban Community of Ekiti State, Southwest Nigeria. Kabir Durowade, Lukman Omokanye, Olusegun Elegbede, Stella Adetokunbo, Charles Olomofe, Makinde Adeniyi & Taofeek Sanni. Published in Ethiopian Journal of Health Science, Vol 27, No 2; March 2017
- Smoking Prevalence, Willingness to Quit and Factors Influencing Smoking Cessation among University Students in a Western Nigerian State. Oluwole Adeyemi Babatunde, Olumide Adebayo Omowaye, Damilola Adigun Alawode, Owen Omede, Charles Oluwatemitope Olomofe & Juwon Akinyandenu. Published in Asian Social Science Vol. 8, No. 7; June 2012

- National Health Insurance Scheme and Its Effect on Staff's Financial Burden in a Nigerian Tertiary Health
  Facility. Tanimola Makanjuola Akande, Adekunle Ganiyu Salaudeen, Oluwole Adeyemi Babatunde, Kabir
  Adekunle Durowade, Busayo Emmanuel Agbana, Charles Oluwatemitope Olomofe, Ayomide Oluwaseyi
  Aibinuomo. Published in International Journal of Asian Social Sciences Vol 2 No 12 Pages 2175-2185.
- Contributed to two chapters in the 2021 National Guidelines for HIV prevention, treatment and care in Nigeria.
   August
   2020.
   file:///C:/Users/hp/Downloads/ var www nascpbck engines resources .. .. downloads policydocs 2 31.pdf
- Vaccine hesitancy, measles outbreak, and the public health dilemma by **Charles Olomofe**. May 2019. https://www.bellanaija.com/2019/05/charles-olomofe-vaccine-hesitancy/.
- Risky sex, long distance drivers, and the impacts of social determinants of health theories on the persistent HIV/AIDS burden in Nigeria by **Charles Olomofe**. July 2018. <a href="https://www.linkedin.com/pulse/risky-sex-long-distance-drivers-impacts-social-health-olomofe/?published=t?utm\_source=linkedin&utm\_campaign=linkedinpulse&utm\_medium=social&ref=4482708.">https://www.linkedin.com/pulse/risky-sex-long-distance-drivers-impacts-social-health-olomofe/?published=t?utm\_source=linkedin&utm\_campaign=linkedinpulse&utm\_medium=social&ref=44827088.</a>
- HIV/AIDS and the Tetrad Social Evil by Charles Olomofe. Published on Omojuwa, November 2014. https://t.co/LoMpxQqWiM.
- Bridging Behavioral Change and Disease Prevention by Charles Olomofe. Published on Omojuwa, July 2014. http://t.co/zd26NBKLc8.
- The Nigerian Ebola Story: The victors, the villains and the victims by **Charles Olomofe.** Published on YNaija an Internet Newspaper, July 2015. http://t.co/7h7b6FvKd7.
- Weed, Wine and Wild-sex; The destructive tripod by **Charles Olomofe**. Published on Omojuwa, December 2015. https://t.co/TqEPGUKQnx.

## **Honors and Awards:**

- Commonwealth Scholarship Award, MPH at University of Liverpool- Sept 2016
- Thought Leader Award, best academic writing piece at the University of Liverpool- Sept 2018
- International Merit Scholarship, East Tennessee State University, May 2021